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M/s Logix Buildestate Pvt Ltd
Email- estatelogixbuild@gmail.com
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1.
2.

3
4.
5.

Photograph of pariner Dev Juneja is not visible, Audited balance sheet does not have UDIN of CA.

Proof of RTGS/NEFT to YEIDA and acknowledgement/ receipt of payment from YEIDA for Rs. 62 Crores paid
against land dues Is not available.

Schedule of payment for Land Dues given by YEIDA is not available.

Proof of Capital Infusion of Rs. 3.00 Crores and copy of form filed with ROC Is not available,

Cash Flow submitted with letter dated 04/10/2024 is not signed. The projections in the Cash flow show
promoter contribution of Rs. 113.00 Crores in the Quarter ending on 31* December 2024. An affidavit for the
cash flow and for the unsecured loan component Rs. 110 Crores has not been submitted.

The withdrawal from the Separate Acconunt should be used for the payment of land dues and constructon
work proportionately till the entire land dues are paid to YEIDA. An affidavit to this effect has not been
provided.

IR B T W AW B aR-5(@) F AT T wawv # YA
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To, Date : 22-10-2024 2

Shri Subodh Kumar Rai Ji

The Technical Advisor

UP RERA Naveen Bhawan, Kala Kankar House,
Old Hyderabad, Lucknow 226007,

Uttar Pradesh.

Subject: Regarding UPRERA Registration for Logix Buildestate Pvt, Ltd. (Ace Estate ID 1128078),
Letter No. 14815/UP/Taksel/2024-25, Dated 17/10/2024

Dear Sir,

Reference is made to your Letter No: 14815/UPRERA/TAKSEL/2024-25 dated 17th October 2024.
Please find point-wise replies below:

1. Photograph of partner Dev Juneja is not visible. Audited balance sheet does not have UDIN of
CA.

Reply Point No. 01: We are submitting the photograph of partner Dev Juneja and the audited
balance sheet with UDIN of CA.[Annexurel @Pgs.3 to 23]

2. Proof of RTGS/NEFT to YEIDA and acknowledgement/receipt of payment from YEIDA for Rs.
62 Crores paid against land dues is not available.

Reply Point No. 02: We are submitting proof of the RTGS to YEIDA, along with an
acknowledgment letter dated 17/05/2024, the bank statement, and the YEIDA chailan copy
[Annexure2 @Pgs.24 to 28]

Additionally, we have already filed the RERA documents on 04/10/2024, which include the
acknowledgment letter and receipt of payment from YEIDA for Rs. 62 Crores (Annexure 04).

3. Schedule of payment for land dues given by YEIDA is not available.

Reply Point No. 03: We are submitting the letter provided by the YEIDA authority regarding
the schedule of land dues, dated 09-08-2024 .[Annexure3 @Pgs.29 to 32]

4, Proof of capital infusion of Rs. 3.00 Crores and copy of the form filed with ROC is not available.

Reply Point No. 04: We are submitting copy of Master data stating issued and paid up capital
3,01,00,000/-.[AnnexuredB @Pgs.33 to 34]

5. Cash flow submitted with letter dated 04/10/2024 is not signed. The projections in the cash
flow show promoter contribution of Rs. 113.00 Crores in the quarter ending on 31st December
2024. An affidavit for the cash flow and for the unsecured loan component of Rs. 110 Crores
has not been submitted.

Reply Point No. 05: An affidavit for the cash flow and for the unsecured loan component of
Rs. 110 Crores is attached. .[Annexure 5 @Pgs.35 to36]

Y12
¥ LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
\1 f/ Sita Office:Plat no TS-01B, Sector-22D, Yamuna Expressway, U P.
Regd. OFfice:9 Sikka Complex, Cornmunity Ceniter, Preet Vihar, East Delhi, Indla 10092
ACE ESTATE T. 0120-2487200/300/400/500 | Ernail: logixbuildestatel2e@gmail com | CIN: U70100DL201NIPTC214418



b. The withdrawal from the Separate Account should be used for the payment of land dues and
construction work proportionately till the entire land dues are paid to YEIDA. An affidavit to
this effect has not been provided.

Reply Point No. 06: An affidavit confirming that withdrawals from the separate account will
be used proportionately for the payment of land dues and construction work until the entire
land dues are settled with YEIDA is also attached. .[Annexure6 @Pgs.37 to 38]

You are kindly requested to consider the above and oblige.
Thanks & Regards,

: Private Limited

DIN No. 06371498

b 4
N
b 0 ~ 1 LOGIX BIWLDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
N (‘/ Site Office:Plot no TB-C1B, Sector-22D, Yamuna Expressway, U P

Regd. OFfice:9 Sikka Complex, Community Center, Preet Vihar, East Delhi, India, 110692
ACE ESTATE T: 0120-2487200/300/400/500 | Email: logixbuildestate126@gmail com | CIN: U70100DL201PTC 214418
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Gunjan Kriplani & Co. (-/\\\

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members Logix Buildestate Private Limited Company
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Apace Infracity Private Limited Company (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of
profit and loss, for the year ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Coinpanies Act,
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, and its profit/loss for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemnents
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Other Information
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

OFFICE: A-21, FIRST FLOOR, KAILASH COLONY
SOUTH DELHI, DELHI- 110048
Tel: 80101-69352
EMAIL ID - CAGUNJANKRIPLANI@ GMAIL.COM



Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

" Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered matenal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The provisions of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 1is not applicable to the Company since
(a) It is not a subsidiary or holding company of a public company;
(b) Its paid-up capital and reserves and surplus are not more than Rs.l Crores as at the
balance sheet date;
(c) Its total borrowings from banks and financial institutions are not more than Rs.1
Crores at any time during the year; and
(d) Its turnover for the year is not more than Rs.10 Crores during the year.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.



(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50
Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year is
less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect
to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

i1. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iti.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Gunjan Kriplani & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regn. No: 023874C

Gunjan Kriplani
(Proprietor)
M. No.: 430818
UDIN: 24430818BKGAAJ8981
Place: DELHI
Date: 14.06.2024
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LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2024

1. Background of the Company

Logix Buildestate Private Limited (the Company) is a private company domiciled in India
and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The Company is
engaged in the business of Real Estate Development and construction.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
i. Basis of preparation

The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP} to comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Act ("the 2013 Act"), as applicable.
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost
convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements
are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

ii. Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses
during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future resuits could differ due to these
estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised
in the periods in which the results are known/ materialise.

iii. Recognition of Revenue and related expenditure
a. Sale of Land
Incomes from sale of land are recognised as per the terms of the agreement.
iv. Going Concern
The Company has incurred accumulated losses aggregating to Rs. 2,93,644.95 thousand as
at March 31, 2024 and the net worth of the Company has been eroded. However, Key
Management Personnel has confirmed that it would provide financial support to the

Company.

In view of the above, the standalone financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

v. Property, Plant & Equipment
Tangible

Tangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price (net of cenvat credit availed)
and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
Expenditure on account of restoration/ modification/ alteration in plant and machinery/
building, which increases the future benefit from the existing asset beyond its previously
assessed standard of performance/ estimated useful life, is capitalised.
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LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31t March 2024

Intangible
i. Intangible assets are being recognised if the future economic benefits attributable to
the assets are expected to flow to the Company and cost of the assets can be
measured reliably. The same are amortised over the expected duration of benefits.

il. The cost of acquisition of intangible assets is amortized as per Schedule II of
Companies, Act 2013,

ifi. Intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful life.
vi. Depreciation and amortisation
Tangible

Depreciation on assets has been provided on WDV basis for the year at as per the method
of useful life prescribed in Schedule II of the companies Act, 2013, except the following:

Cost of leasehold improvements is amortized over the period of the |lease or estimated
useful life of the leasehold improvements, whichever is lower,

Intangible

Technical knowhow is being amortised as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013

vii.Investments

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year
are classified as current investments, All other investments are classified as long-term
investments.

Current investments are valued at the lower of cost and fair value. Long-term investments
are stated at cost.

Provision is made for diminution in the value of long-term investments to recognise a
decline, if any, other than temporary in nature.

Profit /loss on sale of investments are computed with reference to their cost determined on
first in first out basis.

viit.Inventories

i. Materials, stores and spares, tools and consumable are valued at cost or net realisable
value, whichever is lower on the basis of first in first out method reflecting the fairest
possible approximation to the cost incurred in bringing the items of inventory to their
present location and condition.

ii. Work in Progress in respect of construction activities is valued at cost or net realisable
value, whichever is lower.
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LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended 315 March 2024

ix. Project in progress

Projects in progress are valued at cost. Cost includes cost of land, development expenses,
materials, construction cost, services cost, borrowing costs, other overhead relating to
projects and advance against projects under execution,

x. Taxes on income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined
in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961
and other applicable tax laws.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future
economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as
an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax.
Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that
future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable
income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal
in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date., Deferred tax liabilities
are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing
differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to
the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which these can be realised. However, if there are unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward of losses and items relating to capital losses, deferred tax
assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence
that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise the assets. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the
same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realisability.

xi. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost. Costs in connection with the borrowing of funds to the
extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated to and
utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities
relating to construction /development of the qualifying asset upto the date of capitalisation
of such asset is added to the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is
suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when
active development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

xii.Research and development
Research and development expenditure is charged to profit and loss account except capital

expenditure, which is added to the cost of respective fixed assets in the year in which it is
incurred.
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LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended 315 March 2024

xiii.Leases
a) Operating Lease

Lease rentals in respect of assets taken on operating lease are charged to the profit and
loss account on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

b) Finance Lease

Assets acquired on finance lease which transfer risk and rewards of ownership to the
Company are capitalized as assets by the Company at the lower of fair value of the
leased property or the present value of the related lease payments or where applicable,
estimated fair value of such assets. Amortization of capitalized leased assets is
computed on the straight-line method over the useful life of the assets. Lease rental
payable is apportioned between principal and finance charge using the internal rate of
return method. The finance charge is allocated over the lease term so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of liability.

xiv. Employee benefits
Employee benefits include provident fund, gratuity and compensated absences.

efi ntribution plans
The Company's contribution to provident fund is considered as defined contribution plan
and is charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made.

Defined benefit plans

For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity, the cost of providing benefits is
determined using the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is
recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise
is amortised on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become
vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the
present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past service
cost.

Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-termm employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised during the year when
the employees render the service. These benefits include salaries, bonus and
performance incentives which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end
of the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The cost of short-term compensated absences is accounted as under:

Leave encashment liability for the employees during service period is recognized and
provided for only when such encashment is allowed by the management.

Long-te e fi

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the
end of the period in which the employee renders the related service are recognised as a
liabiiity at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at the balance sheet
date,
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LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2024

xv. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings
per share is computed by dividing the profit / {loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend,
interest and other charges to expense or income {net of any attributable taxes) relating to
the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic eamings per share and the weighted average number of
equity shares which couid have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to
equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations.
Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the
period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares
are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value,
Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

xvi. Impairment of assets

The carrying values of assets/ cash generating units at each balance sheet date are
reviewed for impairment if any indication of impairment exists.

If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount,
impairment is recognised for such excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as an
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued
amount, in which case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a
revaluation decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset.

The recoverabie amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use, Value
in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an
appropriate discount factor.

When there is indication that an impairment ioss recognised for an asset (other than a
revalued asset) in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such
reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent
the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In case of
revalued assets such reversal is not recognised.

xvii. Contingent Habilities and provisions

a. Provisions are recognized in the accounts in respect of present probable obligations,
the amount of which can be reliably measured.

b. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from
past events but their existence is confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company.



LOGIX BULILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
BALANCE SHEET A% AT 31 MARCH, 2024

As in '0 '3

Particulars MNotes As at As at
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Shareholder's funds

a) Share capltal 100.00 104,00

b) Resesves and surphus 4 [293,644.95) {248,800.34)
{2} Non-Current Liabilities

a) Leng torm borrawings 5 2,477,769.75 1,133,573.44
{3) Current Liabilities

a) Trade payables

{13 total sutstanding dues ta micro enterprises -
and small enterprises
{11} total outstanding dues to creditors ather than & 29.50 29,71

micro enterprises and small enkerprisas
TOTAL {1+24+3) 2,184,254.340 BB4,302.26
I1. ASSETS
(1) Non- Current Assets
a) Long term loans and advances 7 89.123.1/7 133, 778.38
(2} Current Assets
a) inventories B 2,024,643.63 276,417.12
b} Trade recetvables 9 - 474,035.26
¢} Cash and cash eguivaients 10 187.50 187.50
d) Other current assets 11 - 485.00
TOTAL(1+2) 2,184,254.30 884,902.26

See accompanying nates to the standalone financial
staterments

In terms of our repart attached
Far Gunj ——-_C}
Chartered '
Firm's Ret " o'
(g aihi)
P
Gunjan K. lpanw

{Proprietor)
M, No. 430818

Place : Delhi
Date ; 30/08/2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRY'f A~ ¢ wrar=re

Nitin Dua _
Director Directar

DIN - D6371498 DIN - 07283434
Place - Delhi

Date : 30/08/2024
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TATE PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418

STATEMENT Of

Particulars

Notes Year ended

31 March, 2024

Rsin "0 0'4

Year ended
31 March, 2023

I} Income
Other income
II1) Total Income

II1) Expenses

{a) Cost of Land (WIP)

(D) Changes in Inventones of wark-in-progress
{c} Other expenses

IV) Total expenses

V) Loss before exceptional and extraordinary items,
Provisions and tax (II-IV)

V1) Less ; Extraordinary items
VII} Loss before tax (V-VI)

VIII} Less @ Tax expenses
(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax

IX) Loss for the year (VII-VIII)

Earnings per equity share:

{Nominal value of shares of Rs.10 each for all classes of
equity shares)

(1) Basic {in Rs.)

(2) Diluted {in Rs.)

Weighted average number of equity shares

See accompanying notes to the standalone financial
statements

In terms of our report attached

For Gunjan Kriplani & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm": B74C

o
)

{Proorietor}
M. No. 430B18

Place : Delhi
Date : 30/08/2024

124 (1,344,196.26) -
12 1,344,186.26 -
13 44,784.01 29.89
44,784.01 29.89
(44,784.01) (29.8Y)
(44,784.01) (29.89)
14 - .
(44,784.01) (29.89})
(4,478.40) (2.99)
{4,474.40) (2.99)
10,000 10,000

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

LOGIX BUILDESTATE PF "~

ARILIEY PSS
Directar
DIN - (06371498

Place . Delhi
Date ; 30/0B8/2024

ey Juiteja

DIN - 07283434



LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
A, Cash Flow Arising From Operating Activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax (44,784,001} {29 .8Y)
Operating Profit Before Warking Capital Changes
Adjustment For Working Capital Changes
Increase/{Decrease) in Trade payables (60.21) 29.80
MNet Cash Flow From Working Capital Changes (44,355,22) {0.09)
Cash Flow From Operating Activities (44,355.22) (0.09)
Less : Income Tax paid (including tax daducted at source) - -
[Net of Refunds)
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (44,355.22) (0.09)
B. Cash Flow Arising From Investing Activitles
{Purchase}/sale of investments -
Decrease /(Increase) in Long term leans and advances 44,355.71 -
Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities 44,355.21 -
C., Cash Flow Arising From Financing Activities
Decrease/(Increase) In borrowings .
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities - -
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash or Equivalents {0.01) {0.09}
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 187.50 187.59
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 187.49 187.50

See accampanying notes to the standalone financial
stalermenls

In terms of our report attactied

For Gunjan Kriplani & Co.
Chartered Accauntants
Firm’'s \74C

s
Gunji... g mres -

(Proprietor)
M. No. 430818

Place @ Deihi
Date ; 30/08/2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIV

Nitin Dua e wmsmaague
Director Directar
DIN - 06371498 DIN - 07283434

Place : Delhi
Date : 30/08/2024



LOGIX BUILDESTATE FRIVATE LIMITED
CIN; U70100DL2Z011PTC214418
Hotes forming part of the financials statements

] A et BT |76

Hote No. 3 : Share Capital

31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023

Particulars
Number of Amoaunts (Rs in Number of Amaunts {Rs in
shares ‘000') shares '0o0on’)

Authorised
Eyuilty Shares of Rs. LD each with voting rights 11}, 000 100.00 10,000 100,00

10,0040 100.00 10,0050 100,00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up |
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each with voting nghts 10,000 100.00 10,000 108,00

Total 10,000 10000 10,000 100,00

a) The Reconcidiation of the No. of Shares cutstanding at tha heginning and at the end of the year

Particul As at Ax at
articufars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Kumbaer of Amounts {(Rs in | Number of Amnounts {Rs in
shares '‘0ap*y shargs ‘000'}
Equity Shares with Voting rights:
Shares oulstanding al Lhe beginning
of the year 10,000 100.00 14,000 L00.00
Add : Shares lssued during the year - - - -
Less ; Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of
the year 10,600 100.00 10,000 100.00

{b) Right,Preferences and Restriction attached to Equity Shares

The Cernpany has only one class of Equity shares having par value Rs. 10 per share. Each sharebolder is eligible for ghe vate per
share held. The dividend proposed by the board of direclars is suliject to the approval of the sharebislders |0 ensulng Annual General
Meeting, except in the case of Interim dividend. In the ewvent of liquidation, the Equlty sharchelders are eliglble to recelve the
remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amaunks, in portlen to thelr shareholding.

c) Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of shares

As at
31 March, 2024

As at
31 March, 2023

Name of Shareholder N sh N [ sh
0. 0 arcs . 0. ¥ ares o,
held % of Holding held Yo 0f Holding
Shaktl Math 5,000 50 5,400 50
Meena Math 5,000 S0 5,000 Bl
d} Shaves held by promoters at the end of the year
As at As at

31 Mareh, 2024 31 March, 2023

% Change during

Promater Name

No. of Shares
heid

% of Holding

Mo, of Shares
held

% of Holding

the year

Shakt Nath

5,000

50

5,000

=0

Maena Nath

5,000

50

5,000

50




LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418

Notes Forming part of the financials statements

Rs in aT?

MNote Na, 4 Resarves and surplus
As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
Surplus:
Opening balance (248,860.94) (248,831.05)
Add: Profit/(loss) for the year (44,784.01) {29.89)
Closing Balance {293,644.95)} ({248,860.94)
Total (293,644.95) {248,860.94)
MNote No. 5 Long term borrowings

Note No. 6 Trade Payahbles

- As at As at
|
particulars 31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
Deferred payment Hablities - YEID Authority - Secured * 2,477,769.75 1,133,573.49
Total 2,477,769.75 1,133,573.49
* YEDA Liahlity has been reconciied with YEDA recards dunng the year.
As at As at

Particulars

31 March, 2024

31 March, 2023

{a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(Refer note below)

{b) Total outstanding dues of trade payables other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

-Related party 60.21
-Othars 28.50 29.50
Total 29.50 89.71
Ageing of trade payables at March 31, 2024
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
artie Unbilled Les:';:::n 1 1-2 years | 2-3 years |More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME - - - - - -
(it) Others 29.50 - - 29,50
(i1i) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
{iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
Total 29.50 - - - - 29.50
Ageing of trade payables at March 31, 2023
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particul
articuiars Unbilled Lessv;i::m 1 1-2 years | 2-3 years |More than 3 years Total

{i} MSME - - - R




LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes forming part of the financials statements

#s in "00¢§’
(i) Others 29.50 59.30 0.91 - - 89,7k
{ili} Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
{iv) Dispiuted dues - Others - - - ~ - -
Total 29.50 59.30 0.91 - - 89.71
Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Entorprises Development Act, 2006
As at As at
Particul
s.No articulars 31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
(1) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any sugplier at the end of the - =
accounting year
{1ty Interest due thereon remaining unpald ta any suppiier at the end of the - -
accounting year
(il The armount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment - -
made to the supplier beyond the appolnted day
iv - -
() The amount of Interest due and payable for the year
v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the - -
accounting year
(v}) - -
The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding
year, untit such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid
Note :

Dues ta Micro and Small Enterprises have been determinad to the extent such partics haye been identified an the basis of
infarmation collected by the Managemaent. This has been relied upan by the auditors,



LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes Forming part of the financials statements

As N '041 9
Haote 7 Long term loan and advances

As at As at
Particula
rs 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
unsecured and Considered good:
Capttal Advance (to rolated party) 49,355,21
Slaimp Duty Under Prolosl 89,4237 39,423.17
Total 89,423.1.7 133,778.38
Note & Invantaries
As at As at
Farticulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Valued at cost ar net realizsable value which ever is lowar :
Land (WIP} 2,094,643.63 276,412.12
Tokal 2,094,643.63 276,412.12
HNote 8 Trade receivables
As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
Unsacured and Considered good:
Outstanding for a perlod exceeding six months 474,035 26
Total - 474,035.26

Ageing of trade receivables at March 31, 2024

Dutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than | & months 1-2 2.3 More than 3 Total
8 months -1 year years years Years

Undisputed trade receivahles

- considered good - - - - .

- which have signiflicant mcrease in credit risk - - - - - -

- gredit impaired - - - - _ -

Disputed trade receivables

- cansidered good - - - - - -

- which have significant increase In credit risk - - - - - _

- gredit impaired _ - N _ B T

Total - - - - - -

Ageing of trade recelvables at March 31, 2023

Cutstapnding for following perjods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than | 6 months 1-2 2-3 Mare than 3 Total
6 months | -1 year years years years
Undisputed trade recelvables
- considered good - - - - 47/4,035.26 474,035.26
- which have significant Increase in credit risk - - - - - -

- credit impaired B - R - - -

Disputed trada receivables
- considercd good - - - - - _
- which have significant Increase in credit risk - - N - . ~
- credit impalred - - - . . _

Tatal - - - - 474,035.26 474,035.26
Note 10 Cash and cash equivalents
As at As at
|
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
a) Cash on hand 134.77 134.77
b) Balance with Bank
- Current account 52.73 52.73
Total 182.5¢ 1a7.50
Note 11 Other current assets
As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Amount receivable against shares - 489.00
Total - 48%.00




Logix Buildestate Private Limited
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418

Notes forming part of the standalone financials statements ) O

Note 15 : Related Party Disclosure

Disclosures as reguired under Accounting Standard (18) on "Related party disclosure” issued by The Inslitute of
Chartered Accountants of India, are given below:

H

[ ISR o2 T Uy Y S L I N S

1=
H

Key Management Persannel and Relatives [Para 3(d) of AS-18]:

Nitin Dua Director

Dev Juneja Director

Kuldeep Singh Director

Mr. Shakti Nath Ex Director

Mr. Davender Mohan Saxena Ex Director

Mrs. Meena Nath Wife of Mr, Shakti Nath

Mr. Vikram Nath Son of Mr. Shakti Nath

Mrs, Chandni Nath Daughter of Mr. Shakti Nath

Enterprises/Personnel under Significant Influence of Key Management Personnel [Para 3{e) of AS-
1B]:

NIL



LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes forming part of the financials stataments

Note 12

Note 13

Note 14

Changes in inventories of work-in-progress

Particulars

Year ended
31 March, 2024

Year ended
31 March, 2023

Inventeries at the end of the vear

Land

Inventories at the beginning of the year

Land

1,620,608.38

276,412.12

276,412,12

276,412.12

Net {Increase)/ Decrease

(1,344,196.26)

Other expenses

Particulars

Year ended
31 March, 2024

Year ended
31 March, 2023

Bank charges 0.09

ROC fees 30.70 0.30

Payments to auditers {Refer note 13,01 below) 28,50 29.50

Account Written off 44, 723.81 ~
Total 44,784.01 29.89

Note 13.01 :

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31 March, 2024

31 March, 2023

Payments to the auditors comprises :
As auditors - statutory audit

For income tax matters

29.50

29.50

Total

29.50

29.50

Current Tax

Particulars

Year ended
31 March, 2024

Year ended
31 March, 2023

Tax relating to current year
Tax relating to prior period

Total




22



23



CIN- UT0E00DL201IPTC214418

Regd. Office: DGLAO06, Ground Floor,DLF Galleria,

Mayur Vihar,Phase-1,New Delhi-110091 AN N EX RE 2
Corp. Office A& 5 Sector — 16, Noida, -
Ph.: 0120-4366000

Email: corporate@ogixgroup.in

LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED 2 4

Date: 17 May 2024

To,

The QSD BUILDERS

Yamuna Expressway Industrial Development Authority (YEIDA)

Uttar Pradesh

Subject: Extension Request and Deposit Confirmation of ¥62 Crores

Dear Sir,

First of all, we would like to express our sincere gratitude for your cooperation and support. Your
assistance has been invaluable 1o us in reaching this stage. In response to your letter no. 3373/2024
dated 13 May 2024, we appreciate the extension granted until 31 May 2024.

We are pleased to inform you that we have deposited an amount of %62,00,00,000 (Rs Sixty Two crores
Only ) into your account under protest, as the matter is ongoing in the Allahabad High Court. The
details of the RTGS transactions are as follows:

SR.NO | RTGS/NEFT/TRANSFER BANK AMOUNT

1. FT-YA39AU113290282728 HDFC BANK % 38,25,25,000/-

2. FT-YA35AU113290295642 HDFC BANK % 18,47,00,000/-

3. FT-YA39AU113290274869 HDFC BANK %5,27,75,000/-
TOTAL AMOUNT % 62,00,00,000/-

We request you to kindly acknowledge the receipt of these transactions and provide us with a
confirmation letter at your earliest convenience.
Additionally, we kindly request the following:

1, Please approve our map as soon as possible so we can commence work at the site promptly.
2. Please grant us permission for the mortgage PTM.
3. Please instruct your team to carry out the demarcation at the site, enabling us to begin our work.

4. Please provide extra compensation to the farmers to ensure that our work proceeds peacefully and
without interruption.

Thank you once again for your continued support.
Yours sincerely,

For Logix Buildestate Pvt. Ltd.

Nit

Logix BuildEstate Pvt. Ltd.

TS-1B, Sector 22D

Date: 17.05.2024
Enclosed: HDFC BANK CHALLAN (3Nos)
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24/95/24  RTGS DR-KKBKe@e®173-CONFLUENCE
CONSULTANCY SERVICES~ANSALS

Generation Date : 21-Aug-24 13:31

Page No .:

M/S. LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
DGLe@6 GROUND FLCOR DLF GALLERIA

MAYUR VIHAR PHASE-I EAST DELHI,.

NEW DELHI 1106%1

DELHI INDIA

JOINT HOLDERS :

Nomination : Not Registered

Statement from: 16/05/24 To: 20/08/24

Generated by

HDFCR520240©52468

N14607

**CONTINUE**

——y —w — -

24/05/24

Account Branch
Address

City

State

Phone no.
RTGS/NEFT IFSC
Email

Limit

Cust ID
Account No

A/C Qpen Date
Account Status

B,000,000.00
2,500,000.00

Requesting Branch Code : 388

ANSALS ARCADE SECTOR 18 NOIDA
ANSALS FORTUNE ARCADE,
K - BLOCK, SECTOR - 18,
NOIDA
NOIDA 2013@1
UTTAR PRADESH
18202600/18601600
HDFCoReoe88 MICR: 110248014
LOGIXBUILDESTATE@GMAIL .COM

0.0 Currency . TINR
287188416 Pr.Code : 1313 Br.Code : 88
99992224446969 Imperia
16/05/2024
Regular

438,942,000.
56,417,080.
3,642,000

11,642,808,
9,142,800.



NATIONAL ELEGCTRONIC FUND TRANSFER (NEFT} / REAL TIME GROSS SETTLEMENT (RTZ 6

Delails of Beneflclary

Order Id: Hd3abT6fa22171fdeec0S711

Beneficiary Mame: Yamuna Expressway industrial Developmant Autherity
Aocouni No. YA39ALU113200282728

IFSC Code HDFC0004989

Bank HDFC BANK LTD Kanjurmarg Sranch, Mumbai
Amount 382525000.00 INR

Amount In words Thirty Eight Crore Twenty Five Lakh Twenty Five Thousand Rupes:
Additional Details 44181

Additional Details YEA-RT-94/2011

Additional Details Logix, Buildestates Prizvia Limited

Additional Delails 9971844444

Additional Delails palace 117 @gmail.com

1. It is advised that all bidders make payment via RTGS/NEFT aleast one day in advance to the tender cut off day. In the
event bidder making payment on the last day and same is not available for the bidder for validation on account of any
reason whatsoever, then Beneficiary, its banker, or e-procurement service provider or payment gateway service provider
would not be held responsible in any manner. In such cases bidder may not be able to submit the tender.

2, It is bidders responsibility to ensure that RTGS/NEFT payments are made exactly as per the details as mentioned in the
challan . In the event of any discrepancy, payment would not be considered and would not be available for validation of
EMD payment.

3. Bidder is reguired to generate challan for every tender since details in the challan are unique to the tender and bidder
combination. Bidder is not supposed to use challan generated in one tender for payment against another iender.

4. Uncer no circumstances, including whether the bidder has made duplicatefincorrect payments. Bensficiary Division or its
Banxar or iis service providers are under no obligation to disclose the details of payment made by any bidder.

Rem’™ ~e amount a5 per above details, by debiting my/our account for the amount of remiitance plus bank charges.

CusigTer's Signatwre ; . Contact Phone
Rupees Debed: Applicant's Alc
Dale of Trangier: Remittance No.:

Taw %m; U3 678B 2024 05| FRAO9350087603

[JCBR ﬂ%/.’ FTL3ETRIZROV



NATIONAL ELECTRONIC FUND TRANSFER (NEFT) / REAL TIME GROSS SETTLEMENT {RTG2 7

Details of Benaflciary

Order Id: deA4a091050a702743(e437806

Beneficlary Name: Yamuna Expressway Industrial Cevelopmenl Authority
Account No, YAIGAU113290255642

IFSC Code HDFCQ004363

Bank HDFC BANK LTO Kanjurmarg Branch, Mumbai
Amounl 184700000.00 INR

Amount In words Eighteen Crore Fourty Seven Lakh Rupees Only
Additional Details 44182

Additional Delails YEA-RT-04/2011

Additional Delails Logix Buildeslates Priavta Limited

Additional Details 9971844444

Additional Cetails palace 117 @gmail.com

1. It is advised that all bidders make payment via RTGS/NEFT aleast one day in advance fo the tender cut off day. In the
event bidder making payment on the last day and same is not available for the bidder for validation on account of any
reason whatsoever, then Beneficiary, its banker, or e-procurement service provider or payment gateway sarvice provider
would not be held responsible in any manner. In such cases bidder may not be able to submit the tender,

2. It is bidders responsibility to ensure that RTGS/NEFT payments are made exactly as per the details as mentioned in the

challan . In the event of any discrepancy, payment would not be considered and would not be available for validation of
EMD payment.

3. Bidder is required to generate challan for every tender since details in the challan are unique to the tender and bidder
combination. Bidder is not supposed to use challan generated in one tender for payment against another tender.

4. Under no circumstances, including whether the bidder has made duplicatefincorrect payments. Beneficiary Division or its
Banker or its service providers are under no obligation to disclose the details of payment made by any bidder.

Remit the amount as per above details, by debiting my/our account for the amount of remittance plus bank charges.

Customer's Signature : Contact Phone N- -
Rup Deabited: Applicant's Ale ;|
Date of Transfer: Remittance No.:

HOS 1 F209 3560BA60R D
Qo) b0t 1L+ BBLOL
Tan 4

US«U‘LQ@ ST ﬁfigq}’e}ﬁ)y\f/)55



NATIONAL ELECTRONIC FUND TRANSFER (NEFT} / REAL TIME GROSS SETTLEMENT {RT2 8

Details of Beneficiary

Order Id: 15bb161b012ae5a830§20107 i

Beneficiary Nama: Yamuna Expressway Induslrial Development Authority
Accourtt No. YA3SAL 113290274860

IFSC Code HOFC0I04989

Bank HDFC BANK LTD Kanjurmarg Branch, Mumbai
Amount 52775000.00 INR

Amount In words Five Crore Twenty Seven Lakh Seventy Five Thousam
Additional Delails 44480

Additional Details YEA-RT-24/2011

Additiona! Details Logix Buildestates Priavie Limiled

Additional Details 9971844444

Additional Delails palace117 @grmail.com

. ltis advised that all bidders make payment via RTGS/NEFT aleast uiie uay ni auvarnue w uw wiues wouwi day. In the
event bidder making payment on the last day and same is not available for the bidder for validation on account of any
reason whatsoever, then Beneiiciary, its banker, or e-procurement service provider or payment gateway service provider
would not be held responsible in any manner. In such cases bidder may not be able to submit the tender.

. It is bidders responsibility to ensure that RTGS/NEFT payments are made exactly as per the details as mentioned in the

challan . In the event of any discrepancy, payment would not be considered and would not be available for validation of
EMD payment.

. Bidder is required to generate challan for every tender since details in the challan are unique to the tender and bidder
combination. Bidder is nof supposed to use challan generated in one tender for payment against another tender,

. Under no circumnstancas, including whether the bidder has made duplicatefincorrect payments. Beneficiary Division or its
Banker or its service providers are under no obligation fo disclose the detalls of payment made by any bidder.

Remit the amount as per above details, by debiting my/our account for the amount of remittance plus bank charges.

Customar's Signature : Comlacl Phone No.:
Rupees Debited: Applicant’s Afc :
Date of Transfer: Remitlance No.:

gp : (G2 RORUOS IR0 355087602
[t/ %»//w, Y3679
UWQ%Z po: T L3DFA/LZUT5



- ANNEXURE-3 FUTURE IS HE

wHio—agosor / Reed, 2024
Reid-0q /08/2024
T

M/s Logix Buildstate Pvt Ltd,
R/0- DGLOOE, Ground Floor, DLF, Galleria,
Mayur Vihar, Phase-1, New Delhi-110091.

-2 ot = Rul # e w5y wwr wRw wee g™ Rnkd wws Ruw e
Fotrew_ o wrRne @ e iy iR M/ 9 @reaee den—7774 / 77—4—2023—
6011 /2023, f&Fi@ 21 faway, 2023) & siwfa ety vl o R—PAegeie & a9 &

& i |

15y,
RUAT JAT AT & T o teted e Rem @ 8% § 7R g § v
% ETSRIT IRATSTRAT &1 Tl X B 2T Wele 99X 61 JUTEH ASH Syelel HRW
@ Hae @ MAE] PR B 9Ee¥W W TR WO U ERT aEaRd
NIEAT-7774 / 77—4—2023— 6011 /2023, 9w 21.12.2023 & 7rearn ¥ Afy / Taw Fuifa a5
TSR
FETH B & [ Ty ¥ Wil A /i § aftfe wie @ e Red
wiee Raa W AN 3 oAl @t TR R 5T AP 20022024 @Y wifteRer @
oAy FEIGT BT e A ol wiee Woiwe @ ol srEfed Rsed @ ur iRd
96 ¥ gl @ T RATE 29.02.2024 B T YT o) TE | Rrea g e

2 -

S.No. Items Net Dues After Covid 25% Amount (Rs.)
Benefit (Rs.)
.| i 1,562,78,26,193 38,19,56,548.25
2. | atfRe wfiew 73,88,85,527.00 18,47,21,381.75
3. | ofi® oo 21,10,58,034.00 5,27,64,508.50
Pl AN 2.47,77.69,755.00 61,94,42,438.50

IRITT T H q1TB gRT 394 AW /9B @ ROR $0 g A sgo B S
25 wioera g=RI¥ & ameT e 17.05.2024 & NAYH + FHRE e @ 55 3 W,
56,72,25,000.00 /— T4 OIf¥®w thioRe § W0 5,27,75,000.00 /— SH &R T & | SAF
IR TUET SR TR FEY 75 ThowTd S=RIRT @1 Jar @ 8 FeraaR fee
e ot oy E—

fTw + afale wey 3t 75 wRtwe el (Ree 18.07.20268 T il )

...---.-.u--.-u....-u-u-u-.---u...--..uu-;-u.nn-u-u-------u-u..nuu-u.“nuu-n-uu-u"n.u-uu-uu-n--u.------..-.-..-.u-u--u-.......u How BLRdery Letn

AT Yeaned SiEife faer mifdrewer

Wri T, P Fhune, dfs—di-2, v odim—t, Fev Hiver R ~ 201308, e (@00
FYHTG H6 —0 — 2305153, HeRd 90 — 0120 — 2395150



famt— O /08 /2024

PAYMENT PLAN OF 75% OF TOTAL DUES & REMAINING DUES OF 25% AS ON 18.07.1024

Princlpal cl.
Insallmants Due Rate of {in Rs.} Interest (in Instaliment Balance
na Date Perlod Days | interest* Rs.} {in Rs.}% {in Rs.)
18/7/2024 1,24,93,16,165.00
1 1B/1/2025 | 18/7/2024 | 18/1/4025 | 1R4.00 1% | 45,23,29,781.00 9,32,35,952.00 55,55,55,744.00 1,38,69,89,374.00
45,23,29,791.00
2 18/7/2025 | 19/1/2025 | 18/7/2025 | 184.00 10% £,87 79,473.00 53,11,09,264.00 92,45,59,582.00
46,23,25,791.00
a 18/1/2026 | 19/7/2025 | 18/1/2026 | 181.00 10% 4,66,12,976.00 | 50,80,42,767.00 45,23,29,791.00
456,23,29,791.00
4 18/7/2026 | 19/1/2026 | 1B8/7/2026 | 184.00 10% 2,74,26,491.00 48,52,55,282.00
1,84,93,19,165,00
23,1544,853.00 | 2,08,08,64,058.00 | -
Total

*Interest shall be change time ta time as per policy of YEIDA.

# The GST Liability as per applicable rates at the time of payment shall fie borne by the allottee itself under Reverse Charge
Mechanism vide Notifiction N.13/2017 $.50.5, 5A dated 28.06.2017. The amount mentioned abave does not intlude GST. GST on

services provided to business entities would be deposited by the recipient of services under reverse charge mechanism. If the
allottee does not has the GSTN number, then he will have to depasit the GST through YEIDA portal enline or by downloading
challan and inform the Autharity same day ar next day positively.

qffe divRe @) 75 gfeed vy (R=r 18.07.2026 TF AT ¥

PAYMENT PLAN OF 75% OF TOTAL DUES & REMAINING DUES OF 25% AS ON 1B.07.2024

Princlpal cl.
Insallment Rate of [im Rs.} Interest [in Installment | Balance
NG Due Date Pariod Days | interest® Rs.) __{in Rs.)# {in Rs.}
18/2/2024 17,22,34,490.00
Lease Rent-1 18/1/2025 | 16/7/2024 18/1/2025 187.00 10% | 4,30,58,623.00 82,24,068.00 5,28,82,691.00 12,91,75,868.00
Lease Rent-2 4,30,58,623.00
18/7/2025 | 19/1/2035 | 18/7/3025 | 181.00 10% 4,05,707.00 4,94,64,330.00 | B,51,17,245.00
Lease Rent-3 4,30,58, 623,00
18/1/2026 | 16/7/2035 |  18/3/2025 | 184.00 10% 43,41,253.00 4,73,99,875.00 ] 4,30,58,623.00
Lease Rent-4 4,30,58,623.00
18/7/2026 | 19/1/2026 18/7/2026 | 18100 10% 21,35,236.00 4,51,93 858.00
Total 17,22,34,459.00
2,17,06,265.00 19,35,40,755.00 | -

*Interest shall be change time to time as per policy of YEIDA.,
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Ministry Of Corporate Affairs

Company Information

CIN

Company Name
ROC Name
Registration Number
Date of Incorporation

Email 1d

Registered Address

Address at which the books of account
are to be mainfained

Listed in Stock Exchange(s) (Y/N)
Category of Company

Subcategory of the Company

U70100DL2011PTC214418

LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
ROC Delhi

214418

19/02/2011

acs@logixgroup.in

9,sikka complex, community center, preet vihar, East Delhi,
East Delhi, East Delhi, Delhi, India, 110092

9 sikka complex community center, preet vihar East Delhi,
East Delhi, East Delhi, East Delhi, Delhi, India, 110092

No
Company limited by shares

Non-government company

RD (name and Region)

Class of Company Private

ACTIVE compliance ACTIVE Compliant
Authorised Capital (Rs) 3,01,00,000

Paid up Capital (Rs) 3,01,00,000

Date of last AGM 30/09/2023

Date of Balance Sheet 31/03/2023
Company Status Active
Jurisdiction

ROC (name and office) ROC Delhi

RD, Northern Region

33

Date : 22-10-2024 5:26:26 pm




Index of Charges

No Records Found

Director/Signatory Details

34

Sr.

No DIN/PAN
] 07283434
2 06371498
3 10510344

Name

DEV
JUNEJA

NITIN
DUA

KULDEEP
SINGH

Designation

Director

Director

Director

Date of
Appointment
16/04/2024

16/04/2024

25/04/2024

Cessation
Date

Signatory

Yes

Yes

Yes
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2. That an Escrow Account shall be opened and monitored by the RERA authorities. The
only payments to be made from this account shall be for the pending land dues to
YEIDA (Yamuna Expressway Industrial Development Authority} until the entire
amount is cleared.

3. In addition, only funds from this Escrow Account shall be utilized for construction
work at the project site, ensuring that no money is used for any other purpose.

4. This affidavit is being made to confirm the specific and exclusive use of the Escrow
Account for the purposes of paying the pending land dues to YEIDA and for site
construction work. No funds will be diverted for any other use.

: the contents of this affidavit are true and correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief, and nothing material has been concealed therein.

Nitin Dua

Adhar no 574767501270
Date: 17-10-2024

Place: New Delhi

To:

The Chairman,

UP RERA,

Naveen Bhawan, Kala Kankar House,

Old Hyderabad, Lucknow 226007, Uttar Pradesh.



To, Date : 23-10-2024
Shri Subodh Kumar Rai Ji

The Technical Advisor

UP RERA Naveen Bhawan, Kala Kankar House,

Old Hyderabad, Lucknow 226007,

Uttar Pradesh.

Date: 23rd October 2024

Subject: Regarding UPRERA Registration for Logix Buildestate Pvt. Ltd. (Ace Estate 1D 1128078),
Letter No. 14986/UP/Taksel/2024-25, Dated 22/10/2024

Reference is made to your Letter No: 14986/UP/Taksel/2024-25, Dated 22/10/202. Please find point-
wise replies below:

1. The Audited BS does not have a UDIN of CA.
Reply Point No. 01: We are submitting the Balance Sheet on which UDIN is written, earlier
UDIN was only on Audit Report however now written on BS too.

2. The Uploaded CA Certificate is not filled, separate account details are wrong, project
name is not given
Reply Point No. 02: We are submitting, CA Certificate filled and having correct account
details and having Project details.

You are kindly requested to consider the above and oblige.

Thanks & Regards,

LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED

Site Office: Plot no. TS-01B, Sector-22D, Yamuna Expressway, U.P.

Regd. Office:9,Sikka Complex, Community Center, Preet Vihar, East Delhi, India, 110092

T: 0120-2487200/300/400/500 | Email: logixbuildestate126@gmail.com | CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418



GUNJAN KRIPLANI & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Form — REG 3
Information as on 31-07-2024

Certification work Assigned vide letter No. Dated :-31.07.2024

Subject: Certificate of amount incurred on Logix Buildestate Private limited for Construction of plotted development 388 Plots of the
project situated on the Khasara no. / Plot no. TS-01B, Sectior 22D, Yamuna Expressway, Distt Gautam Budha Nagar, U.P., admesuring

275419.44 Sq.mtr. are being developed by Logix Buildestate Pvt. Ltd. [Promoter] hdPingeBER #n(coll AGBEITANE, - 99998282828900
Logix Buildestate Private Limited RERA Collection account ACE ESTATE - 99998282828900, Logix Buildestate Private Limited RERA Sepa

rate account ACE ESTATE - 99998282828901, Logix Buildestate Private Limited RERA Transaction account ACE ESTATE - 99998282828902, Bank Name - HDFC Bank Limited, K

Block, Sector 18, Noida UP

Rs.in lacs Rs. In lacs
S.No. Particulars Tot.al Cost Amount incurred (actual out-flow) till now
Estimated
1 2 3 4
Land Cost
(a) Acquisition cost of land (purchase or through agreement
with land owner) and legal costs on land transaction;
(b) Amount payable to obtain development rights, additional
FAR and any other incentive under Local Authority or State
Government or any Statutory Authority, if any;
(c) Acquisition cost of TDR (Transfer of Development
Rights), if any;
1 (d) Amounts payable to State Government or competent 247.77 62.00
authority or any other statutory authority of the State or
Central Government towards stamp duty, transfer charges,
registration fees etc. (if not included in para (a) above);
(e) Interest (Other than Penal Interest , Penalties etc) paid to
FI, Scheduled Banks , NBFC and "Unsecured Loan at State
Bank of India - Marginal cost of Fund based lending Rate
(SBI -MCLR)" on money borrowed for purchase of land and
also to ,Competent Authority.
SUB TOTAL LAND COST (in Rs.) 247.77 62.00
Project Clearance Fees
(a) Fees paid to RERA
2 (b) Fees paid to Local Authority
(c) Consultant/Architect Fees (directly attributable to project) 0 0
(d) Any other (specify)
SUB TOTAL FEES PAID (in Rs.) 0- 0 -
Cost of Development And construction
(a) Cost of services (water, electricity to construction site) ,
Site Overheads;
(b) Depreciation cost of machinery and equipment purchased,
or hired and maintenance costs, consumables etc., (so long as
3A these costs are directly incurred in the construction of the 50.94 0 -
concerned project);
(c) Cost of material actually purchased;
(d) Cost of Salary and Wages (excluding cost of salaries of
employees of the company not directly attached to project);
Sub Total of Construction Cost (in Rs.) (sum of (a) to (d)
50.94 0 -
of Row 3a )
Rs.in lacs Rs. In lacs



Total Cost

S.No. Particulars R Amount incurred (actual out-flow) till now
Estimated
1 2 3 4
B Cost of construction incurred (As Certified by Project
Engineer)
3C Total Construction Cost (Lower of 34 and 3B.) 50.94 0

Interest (Other than Penal Interest and Penalties etc.) paid
to Financial Institution , Scheduled Banks , NBFC and

3D Unsecured Loan at "SBI-MCLR'" on money borrowed for 0 ) 0
construction)

3 TOTAL DEVELOPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION COST
(Row 3C +3D)

4  TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (Row 1+ Row 2+ Row 3) 298.71 62.00

5 Percentage completion of Construction Work completed (as
per Project Engineer, Architect’s Certificate) 0
Percentage completion of Total project (Proportionate cost

6 incurred on the project to the total estimated cost) ( Col.4 of 0
row 4 / Col.3 of row 4 )%

7 Total amount received from allottees till date since Inception 0
of the Project (in Rs.)

&  70% Amount to be deposited in Account (0.7*Row 7) 0
Cummulative Amount that can be withdrawn from a/c,

i.e.

9  (Total Estimated Cost * Proportionate Cost Incurred on -
the Project) 0
(Column 3 of Row 4 * row 6 )

Amount actually withdrawn till date since inception of the

10 project ( This shall include 70% of the amounts already 0
realised till date but not deposited in the Account )

11  Balance available in Bank A/c. 0
Amount that can be withdrawn from the Bank A/C

12 under this certificate 0

(Row 9 — Row 10)

This certificate is being issued on specific request of M/s Logix Buildestate Pvt. Ltd. for UP RERA compliance. The certification is based
on the information and records produced before us/me and is true to the best of our/my knowledge and belief.

Signature of Chartered Accountant

CA Gunjan Kriplani
(Proprietor)

M. No. 430818

UDIN: 24430818BKGABL1737
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Gunjan Kriplani & Co. (-/\\\

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members Logix Buildestate Private Limited Company
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Apace Infracity Private Limited Company (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of
profit and loss, for the year ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Coinpanies Act,
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, and its profit/loss for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemnents
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Other Information
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

OFFICE: A-21, FIRST FLOOR, KAILASH COLONY
SOUTH DELHI, DELHI- 110048
Tel: 80101-69352
EMAIL ID - CAGUNJANKRIPLANI@ GMAIL.COM



Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

" Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered matenal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

5



» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The provisions of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 1is not applicable to the Company since
(a) It is not a subsidiary or holding company of a public company;
(b) Its paid-up capital and reserves and surplus are not more than Rs.l Crores as at the
balance sheet date;
(c) Its total borrowings from banks and financial institutions are not more than Rs.1
Crores at any time during the year; and
(d) Its turnover for the year is not more than Rs.10 Crores during the year.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.



(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) Since the Company’s tumover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50
Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year is
less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect
to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company.

(g) With respect tfo the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

i1. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iti.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Gunjan Kriplani & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regn. No: 023874C

Gunjan Kriplani
(Proprietor)
M. No.: 430818
UDIN: 24430818BKGAAJ8981
Place: DELHI
Date: 14.06.2024
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LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2024

1. Background of the Company

Logix Buildestate Private Limited (the Company) is a private company domiciled in India
and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The Company is
engaged in the business of Real Estate Development and construction.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
i. Basis of preparation

The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP} to comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Act ("the 2013 Act"), as applicable.
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost
convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements
are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

ii. Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses
during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future resuits could differ due to these
estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised
in the periods in which the results are known/ materialise.

iii. Recognition of Revenue and related expenditure
a. Sale of Land
Incomes from sale of land are recognised as per the terms of the agreement.
iv. Going Concern
The Company has incurred accumulated losses aggregating to Rs. 2,93,644.95 thousand as
at March 31, 2024 and the net worth of the Company has been eroded. However, Key
Management Personnel has confirmed that it would provide financial support to the

Company.

In view of the above, the standalone financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

v. Property, Plant & Equipment
Tangible

Tangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price (net of cenvat credit availed)
and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
Expenditure on account of restoration/ modification/ alteration in plant and machinery/
building, which increases the future benefit from the existing asset beyond its previously
assessed standard of performance/ estimated useful life, is capitalised.
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LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31t March 2024

Intangible
i. Intangible assets are being recognised if the future economic benefits attributable to
the assets are expected to flow to the Company and cost of the assets can be
measured reliably. The same are amortised over the expected duration of benefits.

il. The cost of acquisition of intangible assets is amortized as per Schedule II of
Companies, Act 2013,

ifi. Intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful life.
vi. Depreciation and amortisation
Tangible

Depreciation on assets has been provided on WDV basis for the year at as per the method
of useful life prescribed in Schedule II of the companies Act, 2013, except the following:

Cost of leasehold improvements is amortized over the period of the |lease or estimated
useful life of the leasehold improvements, whichever is lower,

Intangible

Technical knowhow is being amortised as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013

vii.Investments

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year
are classified as current investments, All other investments are classified as long-term
investments.

Current investments are valued at the lower of cost and fair value. Long-term investments
are stated at cost.

Provision is made for diminution in the value of long-term investments to recognise a
decline, if any, other than temporary in nature.

Profit /loss on sale of investments are computed with reference to their cost determined on
first in first out basis.

viit.Inventories

i. Materials, stores and spares, tools and consumable are valued at cost or net realisable
value, whichever is lower on the basis of first in first out method reflecting the fairest
possible approximation to the cost incurred in bringing the items of inventory to their
present location and condition.

ii. Work in Progress in respect of construction activities is valued at cost or net realisable
value, whichever is lower.
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LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended 315 March 2024

ix. Project in progress

Projects in progress are valued at cost. Cost includes cost of land, development expenses,
materials, construction cost, services cost, borrowing costs, other overhead relating to
projects and advance against projects under execution,

x. Taxes on income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined
in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961
and other applicable tax laws.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future
economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as
an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax.
Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that
future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable
income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal
in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date., Deferred tax liabilities
are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing
differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to
the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which these can be realised. However, if there are unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward of losses and items relating to capital losses, deferred tax
assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence
that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise the assets. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the
same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realisability.

xi. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost. Costs in connection with the borrowing of funds to the
extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated to and
utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities
relating to construction /development of the qualifying asset upto the date of capitalisation
of such asset is added to the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is
suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when
active development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

xii.Research and development
Research and development expenditure is charged to profit and loss account except capital

expenditure, which is added to the cost of respective fixed assets in the year in which it is
incurred.
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LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended 315 March 2024

xiii.Leases
a) Operating Lease

Lease rentals in respect of assets taken on operating lease are charged to the profit and
loss account on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

b) Finance Lease

Assets acquired on finance lease which transfer risk and rewards of ownership to the
Company are capitalized as assets by the Company at the lower of fair value of the
leased property or the present value of the related lease payments or where applicable,
estimated fair value of such assets. Amortization of capitalized leased assets is
computed on the straight-line method over the useful life of the assets. Lease rental
payable is apportioned between principal and finance charge using the internal rate of
return method. The finance charge is allocated over the lease term so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of liability.

xiv. Employee benefits
Employee benefits include provident fund, gratuity and compensated absences.

efi ntribution plans
The Company's contribution to provident fund is considered as defined contribution plan
and is charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made.

Defined benefit plans

For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity, the cost of providing benefits is
determined using the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is
recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise
is amortised on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become
vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the
present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past service
cost.

Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-termm employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised during the year when
the employees render the service. These benefits include salaries, bonus and
performance incentives which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end
of the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The cost of short-term compensated absences is accounted as under:

Leave encashment liability for the employees during service period is recognized and
provided for only when such encashment is allowed by the management.

Long-te e fi

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the
end of the period in which the employee renders the related service are recognised as a
liabiiity at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at the balance sheet
date,
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LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2024

xv. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings
per share is computed by dividing the profit / {loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend,
interest and other charges to expense or income {net of any attributable taxes) relating to
the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic eamings per share and the weighted average number of
equity shares which couid have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to
equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations.
Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the
period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares
are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value,
Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

xvi. Impairment of assets

The carrying values of assets/ cash generating units at each balance sheet date are
reviewed for impairment if any indication of impairment exists.

If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount,
impairment is recognised for such excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as an
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued
amount, in which case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a
revaluation decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset.

The recoverabie amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use, Value
in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an
appropriate discount factor.

When there is indication that an impairment ioss recognised for an asset (other than a
revalued asset) in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such
reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent
the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In case of
revalued assets such reversal is not recognised.

xvii. Contingent Habilities and provisions

a. Provisions are recognized in the accounts in respect of present probable obligations,
the amount of which can be reliably measured.

b. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from
past events but their existence is confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company.



LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2024

Particulars Motes

Rs in 'OQ0" ;
As at Ax at L]

31 Maich, 2024 31 March, 2023

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

{1) Shareholder's funds
a) Share capltal 3
b} Reserves and surplus 4

{2) Non-Current Liabilities
a) Lang term borravangs 5

{3) Current Liabilities
a) Trade payables
{1 total sutstanding dues ta micro enterprises
and small enterprises
{11} total outstanding dues to creditors other than &
micro enterprises and small enterprisas
TOTAL {1+24+3)

Ii. ASSETS
(1) Mon- Current Assets

a) Long term loans and advances 7

(2} Current Assets

a) inventories B
b} Trade receivables 9
¢} Cash and cash eguivalents 10
d) Gther current assets 11
TOTAL(1+2)

See accompanying notes to the standalone financial
staterments

In terms of our report attached

For Gunjan Kgifilanfi i £0>
Chartered T
Firm's Rec b7 10f \"-"

(<o Dethi

Gunjan K fans)
{Proprietor)
M, No. 430818

Place : Deihi
Date : 30/0B/2024

UDIN - 24430818BKGAAJ8981

100.00 104,00
[293,644.95) {24R8,800.34)

2,A77,769.75 1,133,573.44
29.50 89,71
2,184,254.30 B8B4,902.26
g9,123.17 133,778.38
24,094,643.63 276,412.12
- 474,035.25

187.50 187.50

- 485.00

2,184,254.30 884,902.26

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATT 1 TurTTED

Nitin Dua
Lhirector Dvirectar
DIN - D&371498 DIN - 07283434

Flace - Delhi
Date : 30/08/2024



LOGIX BUILL

TATE PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418

STATEMENT DI

CH,

Particulars

Notes Year ended

31 March, 2024

Year ended
31 March, 2023

I) Income
Othser incoma
I1) Total Income

111} Expenses

{a) Cost of Land (WIP}

{b) Changes in ioventorics of work-in-progress
{c} Other expenses

Iv) Total expenses

V) Loss before exceptional and extraordinary itams,
Provisions and tax (II-IV)

VI) Less : Extracrdinary itemns
VII} Loss before tax (V-VI)

WVIII) Lass : Tax expenses
(1) Current tax
{2) Deferred tax

IX) Loss for the year (VIL-VIII)

Earnings per egquity share!

{Nominal value of shares of Rs.10 each for all classes of
equity shares)

{1) Basic (in Rs.}

(2) Dituted {in Rs.)

Weighted average nurnber af eguity shares

See accompanying notes ta the standalone financial
statements

1n terms of our report attached

For Gunjan Kriplani & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm' o 874C

(o
Gunj )

{Proprictor}
M. No. 430818

Place : Delhi
Date : 30/08/2024
UDIN - 24430818BKGAAJ8981

128 {1,344,156.25) -
1z 1,344,196.26 -

13 44,784,031 79.89

44,784.01 29,89

{44, /84.01) {24,584

(44,784.01) (29.89)
14 - -

{44,784.01) (29.89)

{4,478.40) {2.99)

{4,478.40) {2.99)

16,000 10,000

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

LOGIX BUILDESTATE PF™°

ML wus
Director
DIN - 06371498

Place : Delhi
Date ; 30/06/2024

ey Juneja

DIN - 7283434



LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100D1.2011PTC214418
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024

oD

Particulars

Year ended
31 March, 2024

Year ended
31 March, 2023

A, Cash Flow Arising From Operating Activities
Hront/{Luss) belore tox

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes
Adjustment For Working Capital Changes
Increase/ | Decrcasc) in Trade payables

Net Cash Flow From Working Capital Changes

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Less © Income Tax paid {incduding tax daducted at source)
{Net of Refunds}

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities

B. Cash Flow Arising From Investing Activities
{Purchase)/sale of invastments

Decreasa /(Increase) in Long term loans and advances
Net Cash Flow From Inwvesting Activities

C. Cash Flow Arising From Financing Activities
Decrease/f{Increase) in barrowings

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Net Increase/(Decrease} in Cash or Equivalents
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents

See accompanying notes to the standalooe financial
statements

In terms of our report attachod

For Gunjan Kriplani & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(44,784.01) {?29.659;
(60.21) 29,80
{44,355.22) {0.09)
(44,355,22) {0.09)
(44,155.22) (0.09)
14,355.21 -
44,355,21 -
{0.01} (.09
187.50 187.59
187.49 187.50

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIV

Firm's 42 ™I874C
Pl e -
(o et
IS
Gunjan regy— == Nitin Dua SR
(Proprictor) . Dircclor Directar
M. No, 430818 DIN - DE6371458 DIN - 077283430
Place @ Deihi Place : Deihi
Date . 30/08/2024 Date ; 3070872024

UDIN - 24430818BKGAAJ8981



LOGIX BUILDESTATE FRIVATE LIMITED
CIN; U70100DL2Z011PTC214418
Hotes forming part of the financials statements

] A et BT |76

Hote No. 3 : Share Capital

31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023

Particulars
Number of Amounts (Rs in Number of Amaounts {Rs in
shares ‘000') shares '00on’)

Authorised
Eyuilty Shares of Rs. LD each with voting rights 11}, 000 100.00 10,000 100,00

10,0040 100.00 10,0050 100,00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up |
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each with voting nghts 10,000 100.00 10,000 108,00

Total 10,000 10000 10,000 100,00

a) The Reconcidiation of the No. of Shares cutstanding at tha heginning and at the end of the year

particul As at Ax at
articufars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Numbaer of Amounts {(Rs in | Number of Amounts {Rs in
shares '‘0ap*y shargs ‘000'}
Equity Shares with Voting rights:
Shares oulstanding al Lhe beginning
of the year 10,000 100.00 14,000 L00.00
Add : Shares lssued during the year - - - R
Less ; Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of
the year 10,600 100.00 10,000 100,00

{b) Right,Preferences and Restriction attached to Equity Shares

The Cernpany has only one class of Equity shares having par value Rs. 10 per share. Each sharebolder is eligible for ghe vate per
share held. The dividend proposed by the board of direclars is suliject to the approval of the sharebislders |0 ensulng Annual General
Meeting, except in the case of Interim dividend. In the ewvent of liquidation, the Equlty sharchelders are eliglble to recelve the
remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amaunks, in portlon to thelr shareholding.

c) Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of shares

As at
31 March, 2024

As at
31 March, 2023

Name of Shareholder N < sh N [ sh
0. 0 ares . 0. ¥ ares o,
held % of Holding held Yo of Holding
Shaktl Math 5,000 50 5,400 50
Meena Math 5,000 S0 5,000 Bl
d} Shaves held by promoters at the end of the year
As at As at

31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023

% Change during

Promater Name

No. of Shares
heid

% of Holding

Mo, of Shares
held

% of Holding

the year

Shakti Nath

5,000

50

5,000

=0

Maena Nath

5,000

50

5,000

50




LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418

Notes Forming part of the financials statements

Rs in aT?

MNote Na, 4 Resarves and surplus
As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
Surplus:
Opening balance (248,860.94) (248,831.05)
Add: Profit/(loss) for the year (44,784.01) {29.89)
Closing Balance {293,644.95)} ({248,860.94)
Total (293,644.95) {248,860.94)
MNote No. 5 Long term borrowings

Note No. 6 Trade Payahbles

- As at As at
|
particulars 31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
Deferred payment Hablities - YEID Authority - Secured * 2,477,769.75 1,133,573.49
Total 2,477,769.75 1,133,573.49
* YEDA Liahlity has been reconciied with YEDA recards dunng the year.
As at As at

Particulars

31 March, 2024

31 March, 2023

{a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(Refer note below)

{b) Total outstanding dues of trade payables other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

-Related party 60.21
-Othars 28.50 29.50
Total 29.50 89.71
Ageing of trade payables at March 31, 2024
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
artie Unbilled Les:';:::n 1 1-2 years | 2-3 years |More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME - - - - - -
(it) Others 29.50 - - 29,50
(i1i) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
{iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
Total 29.50 - - - - 29.50
Ageing of trade payables at March 31, 2023
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particul
articuiars Unbilled Lessv;i::m 1 1-2 years | 2-3 years |More than 3 years Total

{i} MSME - - - R




LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes forming part of the financials statements

#s in "00¢§’
(i) Others 29.50 59.30 0.91 - - 89,7k
{ili} Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
{iv) Dispiuted dues - Others - - - ~ - -
Total 29.50 59.30 0.91 - - 89.71
Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Entorprises Development Act, 2006
As at As at
Particul
s.No articulars 31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
(1) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any sugplier at the end of the - =
accounting year
{1ty Interest due thereon remaining unpald ta any suppiier at the end of the - -
accounting year
(il The armount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment - -
made to the supplier beyond the appolnted day
iv - -
() The amount of Interest due and payable for the year
v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the - -
accounting year
(v}) - -
The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding
year, untit such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid
Note :

Dues ta Micro and Small Enterprises have been determinad to the extent such partics haye been identified an the basis of
infarmation collected by the Managemaent. This has been relied upan by the auditors,



LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes Forming part of the financials statements

As N '041 9
Haote 7 Long term loan and advances

As at As at
Particula
rs 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
unsecured and Considered good:
Capttal Advance (to rolated party) 49,355,21
Slaimp Duty Under Prolosl 89,4237 39,423.17
Total 89,423.1.7 133,778.38
Note & Invantaries
As at As at
Farticulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Valued at cost ar net realizsable value which ever is lowar :
Land (WIP} 2,094,643.63 276,412.12
Tokal 2,094,643.63 276,412.12
HNote 8 Trade receivables
As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
Unsacured and Considered good:
Outstanding for a perlod exceeding six months 474,035 26
Total - 474,035.26

Ageing of trade receivables at March 31, 2024

Dutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than | & months 1-2 2.3 More than 3 Total
8 months -1 year years years Years

Undisputed trade receivahles

- considered good - - - - .

- which have signiflicant mcrease in credit risk - - - - - -

- gredit impaired - - - - _ -

Disputed trade receivables

- cansidered good - - - - - -

- which have significant increase In credit risk - - - - - _

- gredit impaired _ - N _ B T

Total - - - - - -

Ageing of trade recelvables at March 31, 2023

Cutstapnding for following perjods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than | 6 months 1-2 2-3 Mare than 3 Total
6 months | -1 year years years years
Undisputed trade recelvables
- considered good - - - - 47/4,035.26 474,035.26
- which have significant Increase in credit risk - - - - - -

- credit impaired B - R - - -

Disputed trada receivables
- considercd good - - - - - _
- which have significant Increase in credit risk - - N - . ~
- credit impalred - - - . . _

Tatal - - - - 474,035.26 474,035.26
Note 10 Cash and cash equivalents
As at As at
|
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
a) Cash on hand 134.77 134.77
b) Balance with Bank
- Current account 52.73 52.73
Total 182.5¢ 1a7.50
Note 11 Other current assets
As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Amount receivable against shares - 489.00
Total - 48%.00




Logix Buildestate Private Limited
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418

Notes forming part of the standalone financials statements ) O

Note 15 : Related Party Disclosure

Disclosures as reguired under Accounting Standard (18) on “Related party disclosure” issued by The Inslitute of
Chartered Accountants of India, are given below:

H

[ ISR o2 T Uy Y S L I N I S

1=
H

Key Management Persannel and Relatives [Para 3(d) of AS-18]:

Nitin Dua Director

Dev Juneja Director

Kuldeep Singh Director

Mr. Shakti Nath Ex Director

Mr. Davender Mohan Saxena Ex Director

Mrs. Meena Nath Wife of Mr, Shakti Nath

Mr. Vikram Nath Son of Mr. Shakti Nath

Mrs, Chandni Nath Daughter of Mr. Shakti Nath

Enterprises/Personnel under Significant Influence of Key Management Personnel [Para 3{e) of AS-
1B]:

NIL



wli) During the correnl yearn, the Company nas nul cecerved oy furd rom iy porsonds] o omfy{esd necbudliyg nreaglt migliies § fonalng parly) weif] tne noserstanding
{whether reemtted in wirtlng o nthepgase ) that thee Coompany shall:

(a) wrectdy ar lndoecty o woavesr moothe pesans or enbitles ldenbfied in any manaes whalsaoevier by or ob behall of the tandieg party (ulnimpabe bedied1sones ]
(b} provide any guarantee, sroarlly o the Moe an hnhalf of rhe alfimate panetirlares

villy Tlax Company W fanplod with the numbeor of tayers presclibad uneen clavse (6#2) of secbon 2 of the At read with Wie Conpanies (Reslinbinn iy nuimler of Laygors)
Rules, 70117,

3] Tite Campiny |5 not declared wilrol defaullen by and bank or bpondabe sastitnown or lehder during rhe yoar

“h The Company does pol hpve any bonowngs [ oo danks and Tnancksl nsliolions as an balanee sheet date,

Note 18  The company dogs rol havo any penioyg igalions which would impac b5 nnanclal pasilion,

Mote 19 There are no estimated amount of contracts 1erndining to he pxeculed on fapliul acceant and not pravided for as nn 31 March, 2024 and 31 March, 2023 respectivoly.

Hote 20 In the oplnion of the Bcard of Directors the current assets and loans and advancs Mave a valus an redlisation v the wedinary course of business at least equsl ta the
amoynt at which they gee stated in the Balance Sheet,

Mote 21 Batancea of trade receivables bs suljecl to confirmation.

Mote 22 Deferred tax asuet has ot been reragnised due Lo lacking gf virtual certainity with coliviacing evidenca that company going ko ear prefd pear futurs.

Nota 23 Previous year's Mgures have been regrouped/rearranged wheraver nogessary 10 make them comparable with current year's figures

For Gunjan Kripianl & Co. For and on behalf of the Board -« ~/-~-*=x-
Chartered Accountiants LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE
Firm's | _LE%*H‘
sy

~ Ea \1—.\

[_&\3. Jethi
Gunjar & Mitln Dwea ~
(Propric o s & Direcko! Dlrerkee
M. Na. 4308\1‘6-\ . DIN - J5371498 DIN - 47283434
Prace : Dethi Place . Deth
Pate ; 30/08/2024 Cate : 30/08/2024

UDIN - 24430818BKGAAJ8981



LOGIX BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2011PTC214418
Notes forming part of the financials stataments

Note 12

Note 13

Note 14

Changes in inventories of work-in-progress

Particulars

Year ended
31 March, 2024

Year ended
31 March, 2023

Inventeries at the end of the vear

Land

Inventories at the beginning of the year

Land

1,620,608.38

276,412.12

276,412,12

276,412.12

Net {Increase)/ Decrease

(1,344,196.26)

Other expenses

Particulars

Year ended
31 March, 2024

Year ended
31 March, 2023

Bank charges 0.09

ROC fees 30.70 0.30

Payments to auditers {Refer note 13,01 below) 28,50 29.50

Account Written off 44, 723.81 ~
Total 44,784.01 29.89

Note 13.01 :

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31 March, 2024

31 March, 2023

Payments to the auditors comprises :
As auditors - statutory audit

For income tax matters

29.50

29.50

Total

29.50

29.50

Current Tax

Particulars

Year ended
31 March, 2024

Year ended
31 March, 2023

Tax relating to current year
Tax relating to prior period

Total
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